
 

Helping Seniors Age Well through Community, Connections and Support. 
 

Mission: To provide life-enriching experiences to older adults through a broad range of housing and support services 

that reflect the spiritual, social, and cultural values of Jewish tradition. 

 

Vision: To support our main campus and seek related locations that support Jewish and other seniors in their quest 

to age gracefully and stay connected in their communities. 

 

Kavod Senior Life 

Board of Directors Meeting  

Agenda 

Monday, August 17, 2020 

5:30pm 

Via Zoom Conference Call 
 

  Item Presenter Action 

5:30 pm Welcome, Call to Order, Quorum Determination 

and Agenda Review Steven Summer 

5:32 pm Consent Agenda  Steven Summer Approval 

 June 2020 Board Minutes 

 May/June Financials 

 Construction Schedule 

 Fiscal Committee Minutes  

 Resident and Community Services Minutes 

5:35 pm Fiscal Committee Report Connell Saltzman 

Budget, Yardi and PPP loan Mike Belieu 

5:45 pm Construction Update Michael Klein Informational  

 Marx/Okubo 

6:00 pm COVID-19 Update Michael Klein 

 Mike Belieu Informational 

6:15 pm CEO Succession Plan Rob Friedman Approval 

   

6:25 pm Proposed Change to Executive Committee Steven Summer Approval 

 

6:30 pm Sept. 2 Fundraiser Report Melanie Siegel 

 Molly Zwerdlinger Informational 

 

6:35 pm President/CEO’s Report  Michael Klein Informational 

6:45 pm Chairman’s Report Steven Summer Informational  

    

6:55 pm Announcements Steven Summer 

 Announcements – upcoming calendar items 

 Next meeting date/time 

7:00 pm Adjournment 

NEXT MEETING October 5, 2020 at 5:30pm  



Kavod Senior Life 

Board of Directors 

Board Meeting 

June 22, 2020 

 

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the board meeting was held electronically via ZOOM.  Present:    

Brian Botnick, Sharon Caulfield, Rachel Cohen, Glenn Cooper, Rob Friedman, Carl Gladstein, Ondalee 

Kline, Perry Moss, Debbie Reinberg, Connell Saltzman, Jamie Sarche, Melanie Siegel, Steven Summer, 

Molly Zwerdlinger and David Zaterman.  Staff:  Michael Klein, Michael Belieu, Tracy Kapaun, Christine 

Dewhurst, Christie Ziegler, and Gaile Weisbly Waldinger. Guests:   Michael Silverman and  Marx 

Reiner of Marx/Okubo. Each person in attendance acknowledged the ability to hear and speak 

during the meeting. 

A quorum being established, Mr. Rob Friedman called the meeting to order.   

The Consent Agenda:  approval of the April 27, 2020 Board minutes, Committee Reports: –

January/February Financials, Fiscal Committee Minutes, Construction Schedule, Kavod Foundation 

Board of Director Minutes (all items were distributed prior to the meeting were presented for 

approval.) Mr. Moss moved to approve the consent agenda and Ms. Cohen seconded the motion.  

Mr. Connell Saltzman advised of a change to the April 27, 2020 minutes and suggested that language 

be added stating” Each person in attendance acknowledged the ability to hear and speak during the 

meeting.” The members agreed to the change.  Mr. Saltzman once again moved to approve the April 

2020 minutes as amended with a second by Mr. Moss.  The motion passed. 

Mr. Belieu provided the Board with a report on the current PPP Loan and budget through the end of 

June.  He advised that the PPP loan will be spent down at the end of June and mayl be obligated to 

start paying back the loan in July. Mr. Belieu advised that although the financial statements are 

looking good Kavod did have additional costs in salary, supply and resident services. He noted that 

Kavod direct costs for COVID-19 was $118K which includes $16K per month for resident meal 

subsidy, as well as costs for PPE and temporary staff including screening at all three entrances. Staff 

is projecting spending similar amounts at least through the 3rd quarter.  

Mr. Max Reiner and Mr. Michael Silverman of Marx/Okubo provided the Board an update on the 

current construction taking place during the COVID-19 Pandemic at Kavod Senior Life. Mr. Reiner 

updated the Board on construction projects Pinkard has been able to work on, which were isolated 

from residents.  They anticipate the East Building Bistro to be completed by the end of June. Pinkard 

has been approved to complete the installation of dining hall fans, lighting and sprinklers as well as 

completion of the common area restrooms on the 1st and 2nd floors in the East Building.  Pinkard will 

also work to complete the ground floor fire alarm and sprinkler installation as well as the ground 

floor hydronic piping replacement and complete the installation of the enhanced HVAC systems in 

the health and wellness area. All other work is on hold.  Mr. Reiner advised the Board that working 

with Pinkard Marx/Okubo and staff have identify various scenarios concerning work stoppage cost, 

which could be anywhere from $65k to $260K depending on the number of months there is 

stoppage.  He advised that a plan of action and Scope of Work has been tentatively developed based 

on the trajectory of COVID-19.   Mr. Connell Saltzman noted that the Fiscal Committee has been kept 

updated of all changes to the Scope of Work. Management will keep the Board apprised of any 

changes and costs that are incurred due to the pandemic.  

 



Mr. Klein and Ms. Waldinger presented the revised Gift Acceptance Policy.  It was noted that Ms. 

Sharon Caulfield, Board member, did professional work in developing the Gift Acceptance Policy; 

therefore will be abstaining from voting on said policy.  Ms. Waldinger provided the group with a 

brief history of the policy and went over the changes The Ad Hoc Gift Policy Committee is 

recommending.  Ms. Waldinger advised that the Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval of the 

Gift Acceptance Policy.  Mr. Connell Saltzman moved to approve the policy as presented with a 

second by Carl Gladstein.  After discussing the policy the Board added a statement to the policy 

stating: 

The Gift Acceptance Committee should refer all gift valued in excess of $1 million to the Board, and 

may seek Board review of any other gifts in its discretion. 

Mr. Gladstein move to accept the amendment to the policy as stated above with a second by Mr. 

Moss.  The motion passed 

Mr. Gladstein then moved to accept the amended policy with a second by Ms. Cohen.  The motion 

passed.   

Mr. Friedman advised that the newly amended Gift Policy will be sent to the Board of Directors.  He 

also advised that the yearly notification of Conflict of Interest will be sent to the Board Members per 

Kavod Senior Life’s Conflict of Interest Policy. 

Mr. Klein, Ms. Kapaun and Ms. Waldinger, provided the board with an in-depth report on the status 

of the health and well-being of the residents and staff during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Mr. Klein 

advised that to date there are no active COVID-19 cases at Kavod due to the due diligence of staff 

and adherence by residents and families of our guidelines.  Ms. Kapaun informed the Board of a few 

steps Kavod is taking too slowly relax the restrictions on the residents.  She outlined some of the 

lessening restrictions, i.e. daily hot meals have resumed being delivered daily, the beauty salon is 

open with appropriate safety protocols in place, and contracted housekeeping will resume in July.  

She noted that our Facilities Department has purchased 2 fogging machines that will help to sanitize 

meeting spaces and apartments in a timely manner. Ms. Waldinger advised the Board that the 

community has been very generous in helping with our COVID-19 Fund.  Kavod has raised over 

$125k to support the needs of the residents during this time.  Mr. Belieu provided a quick update on 

Kavod’s supply of PPE, which was in good standing.  As part of the report, Mr. Klein showed a quick 

video featuring over 50 residents saying thank you to the staff and Board for all they are doing to 

keep them safe during this difficult time. 

This being Mr. Friedman’s last board meeting he thanked the Board members and staff for all they 

do.  He noted that the annual meeting will take place preceding the board meeting and thus the 

meeting was adjourned to convene the Annual Meeting.  

Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm 



































Bar Chart View
Job #: 00001

Data Date: 8/13/2020

Rev. date: 8/13/2020 11:27:53 AM

Page 1 of 2

Capitol Imporvements 

Kavod Senior LifeFilter: None

Line Name Duration Start Finish

2020 20212019 2022
D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J FN M

11 9 6 3 2 30 27 25 22 20 17 14 12 9 7 4 1 1 29 26 24 21 19 16 13 11 8 6 3 31 28

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

PROCUREMENT

CONSTRUCTION

West Building

West Building Units 

First Floor Restrooms 111/112

First Floor Fire Sprinkler/ Fire Alarm 

Fire Pump Room

Health & Wellness/ Penthouse

Offices/ Laundry Room

Building Inspections

East Building 

Bistro/Dining

Basement 

East Building Units

First Set of Restrooms 116/ 211

Second Set of Restrooms 115/213

Exterior/Interior Electrical Life Safety

Interiors 

Demo and Replace existing DW circuit sets
and gate valves

South Building 98 Units 

PRECONSTRUCTION

PERMITTING AND APPROVALS

Executed Contract

217d

455d

298d

286d

25d

25d

49d

49d

64d

124d

355d

170d

87d

245d

34d

58d

16d

213d

5d

89d

174d

174d

11/15/2019

11/21/2019

11/21/2019

11/21/2019

1/6/2020

2/3/2020

6/10/2020

6/15/2020

6/15/2020

8/14/2020

1/27/2020

1/27/2020

4/20/2020

6/1/2020

6/8/2020

6/29/2020

8/7/2020

8/14/2020

10/13/2020

5/17/2021

12/2/2019

12/2/2019

12/16/2019

10/8/2020

9/20/2021

2/9/2021

1/22/2021

2/7/2020

3/6/2020

8/18/2020

8/21/2020

9/14/2020

2/9/2021

6/15/2021

9/23/2020

8/20/2020

5/14/2021

7/24/2020

9/18/2020

8/28/2020

6/15/2021

10/19/2020

9/20/2021

8/17/2020

8/17/2020

12/16/2019

PROCUREMENT

CONSTRUCTION

West Building

West Building Units 

First Floor Restrooms 111/112

First Floor Fire Sprinkler/ Fire Alarm 

Fire Pump Room

Health & Wellness/ Penthouse

Offices/ Laundry Room

Building Inspections

East Building 

Bistro/Dining

Basement 

East Building Units

First Set of Restrooms 116/ 211

Second Set of Restrooms 115/213

Exterior/Interior Electrical Life Safety

Interiors 

Demo and Replace existing DW circuit sets and gate valves

South Building 98 Units 

PRECONSTRUCTION

PERMITTING AND APPROVALS

Executed Contract

+ +PROCUREMENT

CONSTRUCTION

West Building

+ +West Building Units 

+ +First Floor Restrooms 111/112

+ +First Floor Fire Sprinkler/ Fire Alarm 

+ +Fire Pump Room

+ +Health & Wellness/ Penthouse

+ +Offices/ Laundry Room

+ +Building Inspections

East Building 

+ +Bistro/Dining

+ +Basement 

+ +East Building Units

+ +First Set of Restrooms 116/ 211

+ +Second Set of Restrooms 115/213

+ +Exterior/Interior Electrical Life Safety

+ +Interiors 

Demo and Replace existing DW circuit sets and gate valves

+ +South Building 98 Units 

PRECONSTRUCTION

+ +PERMITTING AND APPROVALS

Executed Contract



Bar Chart View
Job #: 00001

Data Date: 8/13/2020

Rev. date: 8/13/2020 11:27:53 AM

Page 2 of 2

Capitol Imporvements 

Kavod Senior LifeFilter: None

Line Name Duration Start Finish

2020 20212019 2022
D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J FN M

11 9 6 3 2 30 27 25 22 20 17 14 12 9 7 4 1 1 29 26 24 21 19 16 13 11 8 6 3 31 28

24

25

MILESTONES

Substantial completion 

9/20/2021

9/20/2021

9/20/2021

9/20/2021

MILESTONES

Substantial completion 

MILESTONES

Substantial completion 

Milestone Appearances

Diamond



Resident and Community Services Community 

July 9, 2020 

Zoom Call Conference at 11:45 

 

Present: Molly Zwerdlinger, chair, Ondalee Kline, Jay Mactas, Steven Summer, Scott Fisher, Sara 

Golombek, Jamie Sarche, Fran Stern, Gerri Persin, and Don Krug, Staff: Michael Klein, Tracy Kapaun, 

Mandie Birchem, Connie Moore, and Jennifer Grant  

Molly welcomed everyone to the Zoom call and everyone introduce themselves and all were able to 

hear what was being discussed. She then asked for approval of the previous minutes with Don making a 

motion to accept them and Gerri seconded. A vote was taken and everyone approved them as 

submitted. 

Staff gave a lengthy report on how Kavod is dealing with the COVID-19 pandemic. Michael reported we 

still have not had any positive COVID cases with staff and residents.  He outlined the strong community 

support we have received both in dollars donated as well as food and other supplies received. Tracy 

focused on the operational changes we have implemented and mentioned that after a very tight 

lockdown have eased up in a few areas.  We are now back to delivering 6 meals a week versus delivering 

two meals together, three times a week. The outdoor gardens are open with very structured times and 

rules. We have also reopened the beauty shop following State guidelines. We are in the process of 

providing external visitation for family members and appreciate that Pinkard Construction donated two 

structures. Jennifer clarified that assisted living follows even more detailed guidelines and we were 

audited by CDPHE and at the time were told we were the first assisted living with no correction orders. 

Mandie reviewed programming in health and wellness as well as explaining how we have set up a food 

pantry which delivers extra food to over 200 residents twice a month. This also includes fresh produce 

from Ekar farms. We are also proving a Russian hotline through Marina who is one of our care 

coordinators to address mental health and other concerns. Connie reviewed the various virtual 

programs her staff is doing, the additional life enrichment supplies we are providing residents, and the 

many outdoor music programs she has scheduled. Michael then share a short music clip on the recent 

entertainer as well as a video in which many residents thanked staff through written messages. 

Molly asked Jennifer a question about the testing the State wants to be done by volunteers and 

suggested our legal committee review any liability issues involved with this. Don and Steven thanked the 

staff for all they have done in regards to providing a safe and supportive environment for our residents. 

Ondalee also shared information on the Resident Free Loan Fund, the food bank they coordinate 

through Food Bank of the Rockies and their free Food Store.  

Michael then gave a CU Medicine update. He mentioned that this has been a many year process that 

started with Rose Hospital and then shifted to UC Medicine.  Dr. Kerry Hildreth made the initial 

introduction and now she, Dr. Robert Schwartz who is the head of their geriatric medicine program, and 

a third doctor who specializes with a geriatric population will see our residents on-site in our health and 

wellness center.  This will start in August. 



Denise gave an update on the resident council and said she is working with Michael to connect residents 

via a Zoom format.  There have been no actual meetings because we are not allowing groups to get 

together.  There was an initial meeting with Michael and a few of the resident council officers. 

Molly ended the meeting by informing the committee about our fundraiser which will be a showing of 

the movie E.T at a local drive-in.  She urged all committee members to attend. 

With no further business to discuss, the meeting ended at 12:30. 

 

 

 



 

President/CEO Business Continuity Leadership Succession Plan 

Kavod Senior Life 

 

 

Leadership plays an essential role in the success of a nonprofit organization and a change in President/CEO 

(CEO) leadership is as inevitable as the passing of time. This document provides guidance to assist the 

Kavod Senior Life Board of Directors in that planning for any unplanned or temporary change in leadership.  

The Kavod Senior Life Board of Directors recognizes that this is a plan for contingencies due to the disability, 

death, temporary/unplanned absence or departure of the President/CEO. If the organization is faced with the 

unlikely event of an untimely vacancy, Kavod has in place the following succession plan to facilitate the 

transition to both interim and longer-term leadership under extraordinary circumstances.  

As a part of this process, the board has received a copy of the Kavod Senior Life bylaws and reviewed the job 

description of the President/CEO as outlined in the bylaws. The Board also understands the President/CEO's 

role in organizational leadership, program development, program administration, operations, and Board of 

Director’s relationships, financial operations, resource development and community presence.  

Succession plan in Event of a Temporary, Unplanned Absence: Short-Term  

A temporary absence is one of less than three months in which it is expected that the President/CEO will return 

to his/her position once the events precipitating the absence are resolved. An unplanned absence is one that 

arises unexpectedly, in contrast to a planned leave, such as a vacation or a sabbatical. The Kavod Senior Life 

Executive Committee, with the concurrence of the Board of Directors, is authorized to implement the terms of 

this emergency plan in the event of the unplanned absence of the President/CEO.  

In the event of an unplanned absence of the CEO/President, it is the responsibility of the Director of Human 

Resources to immediately inform the Chair of the Board of the absence. As soon as feasible, the Board Chair 

should convene a meeting of the Executive Committee to affirm the procedures prescribed in this plan or to 

make modifications as the Executive Committee deems appropriate.  

Pursuant to this plan as approved by the Board of Directors, the position of Acting President/CEO would 

be:  

Tracy Kapaun, COO 

 

Authority and Compensation of the Acting President/CEO  

The Acting President/CEO shall have the full authority for decision-making and independent action as the 

regular President/CEO. At the discretion of the board, the Acting President/CEO may be offered a temporary 

salary increase during the period s/he is serving in the role of Acting President/CEO or at the end of the period 

during which s/he served in that role.  

  



 

Business Continuity Leadership Succession Plan  

Board Oversight  

During the period of time in which there is an acting President/CEO, the Executive Committee shall determine 

the need for the Executive Committee, or selected members of the Committee, to be responsible for monitoring 

the work of the Acting President/CEO.  

It is important that the members of the Executive Committee be sensitive to the special support needs of the 

Acting President/CEO in this temporary leadership role.  

Communications Plan 

Immediately upon transferring the responsibilities to the Acting President/CEO, the Chair of the Board of the 

Board will notify staff members, members of the Board of Directors and others in voluntary leadership 

positions of the delegation of authority.  

As soon as possible after the Acting President/CEO has begun covering the unplanned absence of the 

President/CEO, members of the Barod of Directors and the Acting President/CEO shall communicate the 

temporary leadership structure to other key external organizations. This may include (but not limited to) the 

three Kavod Senior Life Boards, government officials and Jewish community leaders, staff, residents, 

LeadingAge, AJAS and others as appropriate.  

Completion of Short-Term Emergency Succession Period  

The decision about when the absent President/CEO returns to lead the organization should be determined by 

the President/CEO and the Board Chair. They will decide on a mutually agreed upon schedule and starting date. 

A reduced schedule for a set period of time can be allowed, with the intention of working back up to a full-time 

commitment.  

Succession Plan in Event of a Temporary, Unplanned Absence: Long-Term  

A long-term absence is one that is expected to last more than three months. The procedures and conditions to 

be followed should be the same as for a short-term absence with the following addition:  

The Executive Committee, after conferring with the Board of Directors, will give immediate consideration, in 

consultation with the Acting President/CEO, to temporarily filling the senior management position left vacant 

by the Acting President/CEO. This is in recognition of the tact that for a term of more than three months, it 

may not be reasonable to expect the Acting President/CEO to assume the duties of both positions. The 

position description of a temporary manager would focus on covering the priority areas in which the Acting 

President/CEO needs assistance and support.  

Completion of Long-Term Emergency Succession Period  

 

The decision about when the absent President/CEO returns to lead the organization should be determined by 

the President/CEO and the Board chair. They will decide upon a mutually agreed upon schedule and starting 

date. A reduced schedule for a set period of time can be allowed, with the intention of working to a full-time 

commitment.  



 

Business Continuity Leadership Succession Plan  

Succession Plan in Event of a Planned or Unplanned Permanent Change in President/CEO  

A permanent change is one in which it is firmly determined by the Board of Directors that the President/CEO will 

not be returning to the position. The procedures and conditions should be the same as is applicable for a long-

term temporary absence with the following addition:  

On the recommendation of the Executive Committee, and with the assistance of the Director of Human 

Resources, the Board of Directors will appoint a Search Committee within a reasonable period of time charged 

with developing and implementing a plan leading to the search for and appointment of a permanent 

President/CEO. The Board will also consider the need for outside consulting assistance depending on the 

circumstances of the transition. The Search Committee will also determine and make a recommendation to the 

Board of Directors concerning the need for designation of an interim President/CEO.  

As part of its charge, the Search Committee should identify search consultants from which it will solicit 

proposals to undertake a search for a new President/CEO. Any internal candidates should be encouraged to 

make their interest in the position known to the Chair of the Board of Directors. 

Signatures and Date of Approval  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Name  Date 

Board chair of Kavod Senior Life 

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Michael Klein, President/CEO Date  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Tracy Kapaun, COO Date   

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Date Approved by KSL Board of Directors  



Kavod Senior Life  

Job Description 

 

JOB TITLE: President/CEO 

 

EXEMPT:  Yes 

DEPARTMENT:  Executive Administration 

REPORTS TO:   President, Board of Directors 

PREPARED BY:  Director of Human Resources 

APPROVED BY:   President, Board of Directors   DATE:   03/11/2019 

 

SUMMARY:  The President/CEO oversees all operations and business activities related to Kavod 

Senior Life.  The President/CEO ensures that business operations are consistent with the overall 

strategy and mission set forth by the by the Board of Directors and directly reports to the Board 

Chair. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be assigned. 

Strategic Management of facility to include knowledge of business and management principles. The 

President/CEO is directly involved in strategic planning, resource allocation and leadership of staff.  

Direction, planning and implementation of policies, objectives, and activities to ensure continuing 

operations, to insure we achieve budgeted results and to increase efficiency. 

The President/CEO serves as the face of Kavod Senior Life in the community at large.  Maintains 

awareness and involvement with community-wide issues and happenings relevant to the Kavod 

Senior Life mission.  Assures that the organization and its mission, programs, products and services 

are consistently presented in a strong, positive image relevant to stakeholders.   

Develops and implements creative strategies to increase Kavod Senior Life’s profile and visibility 

within our constituency and beyond.  Establishes relationships with key members of the community 

to help identify and grow Kavod Senior Life’s pool of residents. 

Provides financial leadership to guide the organization to sustainability.  Specific responsibilities 

include, but are not limited to, making recommendations to the Board for annual budget approval, 

and prudently managing resources within the approved budget guidelines to ensure organizational 

viability.   

 

Works with the Chief Operations Officer and Director of Facilities to accomplish physical plant goals 

and on-going operations for apartment readiness, housekeeping, scheduled maintenance, 

landscaping and environmental standards. Stay apprised of special projects and on-going tasks, e.g. 

exterminating, refurbishing, deep cleaning, signage, landscaping, etc. for the purpose of creating a 

safe, pleasant environment for residents, staff, and visitors. 

 

Stays current with changes and ensures compliance with HUD, FHA, CHFA, and Section 8 regulations; 

State property tax reporting requirements; and applicable Federal, State and local laws.  

 

Oversees or facilitates staff response and follow-up to resident’s emergencies, concerns, complaints 

and other sensitive issues regarding the apartments. Assures 24 hour, seven-day emergency 

response for residents. 



 

Oversees fundraising planning and implementation.  Works with the Director of Development the 

Director of Communications & Outreach to identify resource requirements, research funding 

sources, and establish strategies to approach funders and submit proposals.  Also oversee the 

administration of fundraising records and documentation. 

 

Maintains awareness of personnel design and functions, including hiring, supervision, performance 

coaching, documentation, and any dismissals, consulting with the Director of Human Resources and 

Board of Directors as appropriate. Assures appropriate staffing levels for the site. 

 

Supervises the Chief Financial Officer and helps to provide analysis of financial operations, including 

monitoring of income/expense accounts, reserve for replacement, and fiscal impact of replacement 

plans. 

 

Prepares annual budgets in conjunction with the Chief Financial Officer and Administration for 

approval by the Fiscal Committee and the Board of Directors. 

 

Oversees the Assisted Living Program, working with the Director of Assisted Living regarding budget, 

cost analysis, customer satisfaction and special programs. 

 

Keeps the Board of Directors informed in a timely matter about successes, issues and concerns 

within the complex. 

 

Works with the management team and the Board of Directors to develop programs, implement 

policy and procedures, and fulfill management responsibilities.  Interprets and represents agency 

policy to staff and residents. 

 

Staffs various committees of the Board of Directors as directed by the Board of Directors. Provides 

verbal or written operational reports to the Board and Board Committees. 

 

Oversees risk management in conjunction with the Board of Directors and Human Resources. 

Notifies Board of Directors and insurance company of potential legal exposure. 

 

COMPETENCIES: To perform the job successfully and individual should demonstrate the following.    

  

Communications- Expresses ideas and thoughts verbally; Expresses ideas and thoughts in written 

form; Exhibits good listening and comprehension; Keeps others adequately informed; Selects and 

uses appropriate communication methods  

 

Conflict Resolution- Encourages open communications; Confronts difficult situations; Maintains 

objectivity; Keeps emotions under control; Uses negotiation skills to resolve conflicts 

 

Cooperation- Establishes and maintains effective relations; Exhibits tact and consideration; Displays 

positive outlook and pleasant manner; Offers assistance and support to co-workers; Works 

cooperatively in group situations; Works actively to resolve conflicts  

 



Cost Consciousness- Works within approved budget; Conserves organizational resources; Develops 

and implements cost saving measures; contributes to profits and revenue  

 

Customer Service- Displays courtesy and sensitivity; manages difficult or emotional customer 

situations; Meets commitments; Responds promptly to customer needs; Solicits customer feedback 

to improve service  

 

Delegation- Delegates work assignments; Matches the responsibility to the person; Gives authority 

to work independently; Sets expectations and monitors delegated activities; Provides recognition for 

results 

 

Dependability- Responds to requests for service and assistance; Follows instructions, responds to 

management direction; Takes responsibility for own actions; Commits to doing the best job possible; 

Keeps commitments; Meets attendance and punctuality guidelines  

 

Job Knowledge- Competent in required job skills and knowledge; Exhibits ability to learn and apply 

new skills; Keeps abreast of current developments; requires minimal supervision; Displays 

understanding of how job relates to others; Uses resources effectively  

 

Judgment- Displays willingness to make decisions; Exhibits sound and accurate judgment; Supports 

and explains reasoning for decisions; Includes appropriate people in decision making process; 

Makes timely decisions  

 

Leadership- Exhibits confidence in self and others; Inspires respect and trust; Reacts well under 

pressure; Shows courage to take action; motivates others to perform well 

 

Managing People- Provides direction and gains compliance; Includes subordinates in planning; Takes 

responsibility for subordinates' activities; Makes self available to subordinates; Provides regular 

performance feedback; Develops subordinates' skills and encourages growth  

 

Organization Support- Follows policies and procedures; Completes administrative tasks correctly 

and on time; supports organization's goals and values; Benefits organization through outside 

activities; Supports affirmative action and respects diversity  

 

Planning & Organization- Prioritizes and plans work activities; Uses time efficiently; Plans for 

additional resources; Integrates changes smoothly; Sets goals and objectives; Works in an organized 

manner  

 

Problem Solving- Identifies problems in a timely manner; Gathers and analyzes information skillfully; 

Develops alternative solutions; Resolves problems in early stages; Works well in group problem 

solving situations  

 

Quality- Demonstrates accuracy and thoroughness; Displays commitment to excellence; Looks for 

ways to improve and promote quality; Applies feedback to improve performance; Monitors own 

work to ensure quality 

 



Teamwork- Balances team and individual responsibilities; Exhibits objectivity and openness to 

others' views; Gives and welcomes feedback; Contributes to building a positive team spirit; Puts 

success of team above own interests  

 

Use of Technology- Demonstrates required skills; Adapts to new technologies; Troubleshoots 

technological problems; Uses technology to increase productivity; Keeps technical skills up to date  

 

Written Communications- Writes clearly and informatively; edits work for spelling and grammar; 

Varies writing style to meet needs; Presents numerical data effectively  

 

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES: Oversees the Chief Operations Officer, Chief Financial Officer, 

Director of Development, Director of Assisted Living, Director of Communications & Outreach, 

Director of Human Resources, Executive Assistant, Chaplain and the functions they perform. 

AUTHORITY:  The President/CEO shall have the following authority: 

Routine decisions affecting the safety and welfare of residents and staff, and the continued smooth 

operation of the facility. 

Approves service contracts within budget guidelines. Approves HAP and Government contracts and 

refers them to the Board of Directors as necessary. 

Involvement with personnel functions as necessary to meet agency goals for all direct line staff, 

including hiring and firing within agency policies and applicable laws.  

Makes routine purchases, according to agency procedures, that are within approved budget 

guidelines. Unusual purchases over $1,000.00 must have the approval of the Board of Directors. Has 

check signing authority for all accounts. 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to 

perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the 

knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 

individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. The President/CEO must understand 

and be able to implement applicable laws and policies and comply with necessary policies and 

regulations. 

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE: It is desirable for the President/CEO to have a college degree and 

three to five years experience working in HUD or comparable subsidized housing with at least five 

years supervisory and management experience.  Additional training in HUD housing, finance and 

management is preferred.  Organizational skills, fiscal and accounting abilities, computer skills, and 

experience with planning and delegating are essential.  The person must have the ability to work 

well within the organization, have excellent relational skills and exhibit the patience and 

understanding necessary for working with staff, residents and community members. 

LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to read, analyze, and interpret technical journals, and legal documents. 

Ability to effectively respond to common inquiries or complaints from residents, regulatory agencies, 

or members of the business community. Ability to effectively present information to top 

management, public groups, and/or boards of directors, orally or in writing. 

MATHEMATICAL AND RELATED SKILLS: Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as 

probability and statistical inference, and fundamentals of algebra. Ability to apply concepts such as 

fractions, percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations. Ability to prepare budgets, 



interpret financial reports and manage personnel and property management functions within 

budgetary guidelines. 

REASONING ABILITY: Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid 

conclusions. Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in mathematical or 

diagram form and deal with several abstract and concrete variables. Ability to understand and work 

with task accomplishment and group process to achieve goals. 

OTHER SKILLS and ABILITIES: Ability to operate various computer programs, including Microsoft 

Word, Excel, Access and Power Point. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must 

be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 

accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 

functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk or hear. The 

employee is regularly required to stand; walk; sit; and use hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, 

tools, or controls. 

The employee must frequently lift and/or move up to 25 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move 

up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, 

color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 

Distance Vision: Computer oversight, visual oversight of facility including maintenance and 

decorating functions; driving to meetings, banks, etc. 

Close Vision: Review of financial/accounting reports. 



WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of 

those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 

accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 

functions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

 

I have read and understand the duties required by this position. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________ 

Employee Signature    Date 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________   

Supervisor Signature    Date                

 

 

 

Human Resources ____ 


	August 2020 Board Agenda
	6.2020Board Minutes
	Fiscal - June minutes^May Financials
	Midfrist July 2020
	Profit&Lost as of July 2020
	Resident and Community Servicesjuly92020
	Kavod President_CEO Succession Plan7.16.2020(revised sjs) (002)
	PresidentCEO

